
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

John Kraft
publicaccess@atg.state.il.us; Access, Public
kirk@xxxxxxxxxxx
OMA Request for Review (City of Kankakee) - 12-17-2017 
Sunday, December 17, 2017 2:43:00 PM

AG PAC,

Please consider this a request for review of allegations of several Open
Meetings Act violations.

NAME OF PUBLIC BODY:  City of Kankakee

DATE OF ALLEGED OMA VIOLATONS:  the later of 30 days or 10 days
after the second subsequent meeting of the Kankakee City Council from the
council meetings of Oct 2, 16, and 23, 2017.

This request for review is brought under Section 3.5 of the Open Meetings Act,
which states that a person who believes that a violation of this Act by a public
body has occurred may file a request for review of the alleged violation.

ALLEGATION: 

This is an allegation that the City of Kankakee has violated the Open Meetings
Act in the following ways:

Violation of Section 2.06(b) of the Open Meetings Act [5 ILCS
120/2.06(b)] by failing to post, in accordance with the OMA, the minutes
of the Kankakee City Council meetings on their webpage within the
prescribe times mandated by the OMA.

Violation of Section 2.06(a)and (b) of the Open Meetings Act in that the
board did not keep meeting minutes, and did not approve meeting minutes
of the meeting(s) held on October 2, 16, and 23 of 2017.

This link shows meeting minutes of the complained of meetings are not posted:
http://www.citykankakee-il.com/citygov.htm

Electronic communications preferred.



Thanks for your prompt consideration of this matter, 
John Kraft
XXXXXXXXXXXXXX
Paris, Illinois 61944
XXXXXXXXXXXX
john@XXXXXXXXXXXXXX


